

Drury University October 22, 2020

4:30 pm

Student Government Association

General Assembly Minutes

Call to Order

- Motioned and seconded at 4:32 pm. Passed 17/0/0
- Roll Call

Roll Call Roster: 2020-2021				
Executive Council (5)	Class	Officer Position	Present	Absent
Mr. Nick Rauscher	Senior	President		Х
Ms. Haley Mueller	Junior	VP Student Life	Х	
Ms. Kate Hall	Sophomore	VP Institutional Affairs	Х	
Mr. Mitchell Greer	Senior	VP Finance	Х	
Mr. Alan Hammer	Junior	VP Communication & PR	Х	Х
Senators (13)		Committee Affiliation	Present	Absent
Mr. Armaan Ahmed	Senior	Finance	Т	
Mr. Paul Parrish	Senior	Institutional Affairs	Х	
Mr. Nick Rispoli	Senior	Institutional Affairs	Х	
Ms. Torrey Gabriel	Senior	Student Life	Х	
Ms. Alathia Keith	Senior	Communication & PR	Х	
Mr. Joe Williams	Junior	Finance		Х
Ms. Emily Little	Junior	Finance	Х	
Mr. John Schupbach	Junior	Student Life	Х	
Mr. Ali Altahafi	Junior	Institutional Affairs	Х	
Mr. Hunter Clouse	Junior	Student Life	Х	
Mr. Angelo Leiva	Sophomore	Communication & PR	Х	
Mr. Thomas O'Brien	Sophomore	Communication & PR	Х	
Ms. Emilee Harless	Sophomore	Student Life	Х	
Mr. Williams Agbo	Sophomore	TBD	Х	
Interns (3)		Committee Affiliation	Present	Absent
Ms. Quinn Vonder Haar		Institutional Affairs	Х	
Ms. Kaylee Ohlson		Student Life	Х	
Mr. Walker Serrano		Freshman	Х	
Official Advisor		Position	Present	Absent
Paul Hinkle		Interim Title IX Officer, Director of Student Conduc	ct X	

tExecutive Council Reports

VP of Student Life Ms. Haley Mueller
1000 dollar projects today
VP of FinanceMr. Mitchell Greer
Audit allocations have been submitted, marketing got back to us, two designs.
Approved a banner with the Drury logo across. A week from now we will
possibly see it
VP of Communication & Public RelationsMr. Alan Hammer
One of the biggest events we are moving forward with is a public forum
between students and president. Revising and getting ready (Paul Hinkle called
Point of Privilege for Zoom technical issue)
End of spring semester, closure for the school year
Alan will be doing the Covid-19 drawing after the GA meeting
VP of Institutional AffairsMs. Kate Hall
DruryVotes, election day we will be directing students to polls with spray painted
arrows, get people to the streets to the poll, more information later.
After election, discussions will be held about the election, safe space for students
to come and share how they feel
Campus Leadership Program, promoting in fuse classes, professors will explain
what it is, students can sign up for it, more info soon
President of SGAMr. Nick Rauscher
Tickets we were previously giving will be redirected 200 to random testing students
Trying to increase amount of students showing up
This week we will be repurchasing the raffle tickets
Sent out a copy of the letter to the Board of Trustees, every semester we and the
president provides a report to the Board of Trustees.
Spring, should be attending the meeting in-person
Distributing tickets this week, last week we did not get tickets. We will be drawing
for tickets who are registered and those who registered 5 tickets last week.
SGA AdvisorMr. Paul Hinkle
Testing is free and is not charged towards students, individuals who are not
showing up will be charged. Considering it to be. It is mandatory, not voluntary.
Thank you to everyone, by far the most productive this body has been, please still
be using the office, thanks to senators for being in the office.

If someone comes by, say hi and discuss. Thank you for those who are coming to the office.

Old Business

None

New Business

Kate Halls Proposal

New business proposal for DruryVotes spray paint sidewalk chalk. Total is about \$60.00. From campus to the polls on Election Day. Red and blue spray paint

Moved and seconded to allocate 60 dollars for DruryVotes.

Vote: No nays, passed

Emilee Harless' Proposal

Electrical Box Mural Supplies

Allocated a thousand dollars to the mural project (1000 dollar project), number came from talking to Brandon, best to just have a budget of 1000. He can give us back of what's not used. Shouldn't be above a thousand dollars. Materials used for the project (paint)

Moved to allocate a thousand dollars and seconded

Moved to a vote

Ayes have it

Open Discussion

Nick - Tickets sent out

Paul – Documents on teams, can submit a business proposal without talking on the floor. Along with our SGA documents (constitution, etc...). Also has SGA budgets, can be accessed at any time. Main worksheet shows what we're doing with all the money this year. Allocation by year sheet. Budget calculations page. Documenting we will be reclaiming from every organization.

Clouse – Some students who work with Drury know we have a large budget, concerns about what we do with this budget, explained about the projects, back to the point of we discussed last time, our label isn't really known across Drury. Students still don't really know what we do. Greer – Operating budget will be posted online. None of our documents are really sensitive. Students are free to know and see financial documents. Ask students what we should do with it.

Haley – Might be a good idea to talk about how we give our money to student orgs. Rispoli – All the documents are uploaded to the Drury SGA website, talk about how the organization funding comes from SGA. Will be used in a smart and efficient manner. SGA ensures no organization will spend their funds on nothing. We currently don't have access to the files, sharing options?

Hinkle – Good to know, we will have that fixed.

Greer – Document library is linked through share point. Not teams.

Rauscher – Please feel free to go through and look at whatever you want, please do

not adjust anything. Be careful with the sheets, but you're free to go through them.

Clouse - Clarification, are you not able to close of editing permissions?

Hinkle – We could, but a lot of permission settings will need to be reorganized with new passwords for everyone. You can download a copy as well.

Greer – Press ctrl z to undo any adjustments you've made

Call to Adjourn

 $_{\odot}$ $\,$ Motioned and seconded at 5:04 pm. Passed 17/0/0 $\,$

Next Meeting to be Held: October 29, 2020 4:30 pm FSC Ballroom

Student Government

Association

